
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile: 

From: Geoff Gilbert 

Stewart McGarrity 
17 February 2010 09:29 
Stewart McGarrity 
FW: BBS Deal 191207 
BBS Deal 191207 .doc 

Sent: 19 December 2007 13:29 
To: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk 
Cc: ScQtt,J~'!~_E_adi_e._o.@b_l!floge._r_._cQ,_U_k; fJyo_o_,_m_[c_bae!@s.ie.meo_s._._cQ_m_; Wi II ie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Steven Bel I; 
Alastair Richards - TEL 
Subject: BBS Deal 191207 

Richard 

Further to our discusion earlier I have amended the agreement (in red italics) for the wording we agreed. We are I 
believ now clear to sign up on this basis and move forward. For the avoidance of doubt please confirm this by return. 

I will talk to Scott regarding the additional paving issue at the Shanwick Place tramstop. 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 

TRAM Project 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

tel 

mo 

1 

CEC00605646 0001 -


